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RE: Docket No. 150086-EG- Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Gulf
Power Company.

Dear Mr. J.Stone/ R. Badders/ S. Griffin,

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Gulf Power Company (“Gulf”, “utility”
and “company”) provide responses to the following data requests.

1. Please provide a summary of Gulf’s cost-effectiveness test results based on the
assumptions used in the goal-setting docket. Please provide this information in a table
format.

2. Please provide an explanation and the work papers used to develop the Energy
Conservation Cost Recovery Factors of the newly proposed residential RSTOU program.

3. Please explain why Gulf elected to limit the maximum total incentive for its Residential
Custom Incentive Program to an amount which would produce a customer payback in no
less than one year.
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Please file all responses electronically no later than Thursday, July 2, 2015, from the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6187 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

s/ Leslie Ames
Leslie Ames

Attorney
On behalf of Lee Eng Tan

LAA/dmI
cC: Office of Commission Clerk
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